PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 2:16 PM
To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: STP - FSAR Typo

John,

Below is a revised list of items identified in the Rev 9 FSAR review by Chapter 3.9.6 reviewer. There are minor
changes/corrections from previous ones communicated to you. Please use the below for your action:

1.

The first sentence of Section 3.9.2 needs to be revised to read as a complete sentence.

The subparagraphs in Section 3.9.3.4.1 should be numbered to fit the paragraph numbers in this
section of the ABWR DCD. For example, FSAR paragraph 3 (c), “Snubber Inservice Examination,” on
page 3.9-9 should be specified as 3(f). On page 3.9-10, FSAR paragraph 3(d), “Snubber support data,”
should be specified as 3(g).

3. Several FSAR subsections at the end of Section 3.9.6.2, “Testing of Safety-Related Valves,” appear to
be mis-numbered because they address topics beyond valve testing. In particular, Section 3.9.6.2.7
should be 3.9.6.3, Section 3.9.6.2.8 should be 3.9.6.4, Section 3.9.6.2.9 should be 3.9.6.5, Section
3.9.6.2.9.1 should be 3.9.6.5.1, Section 3.9.6.2.9.2 should be 3.9.6.5.2, and Section 3.9.6.2.9.3 should
be 3.9.6.5.3

4. The current Section 3.9.6.2.9.3 on the proposed alternative request for the RHR fill pumps in the STP
FSAR matches the updated RAIl response. Therefore, the current Section 3.9.6.3 on the proposed
relief request for the RHR fill pumps can be deleted.

5. On page 3.9-33, a period should be inserted at the end of the last bullet on that page.

6. On page 3.9-39, the third full paragraph references ABWR DCD Table 3.9-8 for SRV IST
requirements. However, STP FSAR Table 3.9S-1 supersedes the ABWR IST table.

Regards
Tom Tai
DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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